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| (@00 e nawaNAGAR CO-OPERATIVE BANK LD, /' A Repon 2022202
Registration No. & Date Reserve Bank Licence & Date | Starting Date of Business
SA-1907 ACD-GJ-196-P .
Dt. : 17-07-1978 Dt. : 02-04-1980 Dt. : 28-08-1980
PAN TAN GSTIN
AAAAT2422Q RKTT01135B 24AAAAT2422Q1ZE

0SS CODE 08660701

DICGC CODE 42973

P. F. CODE GJRAJ0016903000

DEAF CODE 0705

LEI NUMBER 3358002DKGUMCDGG0A32

JAMNAGAR, DEV BHUMI DWARKA &
WORKING AREA RAJKOT DISTRICT
RBI Licence
Branch
Sg Branches Starting IFSC M:ﬁ.igﬁge
. Number Date Date

1 | DigvijayPlot |UBD.AH/764 | 01/07/2011 28/08/1980 | TNCB0000002 001
2 | Udyognagar |UBD.AH/9 12/08/1992 22/10/1993 |TNCB0000003 002
3 | HospitalRd. |UBD.AH/68 | 26/07/1994 11/12/1995 |TNCB0000004 003
4 | SaruSection |UBD.AH/67 | 26/07/1994 28/03/1995 | TNCB0000005 004
5 RanjitRd. |UBD.AH/324 | 26/03/1997 16/03/1998 | TNCB0000006 005
6 | Gulabnagar |UBD.AH/501 | 05/01/2000 17/03/2001 | TNCB0000007 006
7 Dared UBD.AH/675 | 13/12/2007 12/05/2008 |TNCB0000008 007
8 | KhambhaliaRd. (UBD.AH/717 | 10/06/2009 28/08/2009 | TNCB0000009 008
9 | RanjitSagarRd. |UBD.AH/864 | 19/05/2014 30/06/2014 | TNCB0000011 009
10 | Pancheswar Tower |UBD.AH/1039 | 24/10/2017 22/01/2018 | TNCB0000013 011
11 | Haria Ex. Counter |UBD.AH/6154| 18/03/2010 01/06/2010

- ‘il 2A8SIR - w1l Aar’




i §3) THE NAWANAGAR CO-OPERATIVE BANK LTD.

aifs 1102 Acicll oidld

el €l AR S-20N389 Hs dl, MR AL AHIM ACUAEA %18 521 20 B 3, A5+l wufl wlls
AL AL dl. OW/OLRO3 A AMAR AL Ao A% ¥ : 00 send sl fa0US ¥ adano, = Fa 3,
yanAa s WA, Rl 1A salda s3] 32 1adl. ul Ad ASUALLA AHAAUR 1] xnaL QL

srRRJR (Avos)

1. dl R0/0ER03-1L A% WFAd AURls Ay Al siddid) g ssia AvaL sustd.

2 sl YUl JARIPIL HYPR 5L sl6ld.

3. olsu N2uRum ol s 20dd ol »is s1aseH) el 2ida s sei-u Al e dal
ouold.

¥.  dl 31/03R0%371L % Yau ada ad-L 2Lz adal Rl da e AE HoR sal da o)l
w15 3193523 A5l 2032-2.3+11 QM+l 29 AW, SIN5LY LAY HAR 5L BULd.

W w023 ad L Alvu sl 253 3119, 3R,20,0¢%. U LAl s1nanfl HoR saL6ueLd.

$. AA0-23+U M-l ActiAe A2 vinal [RAR”AL S e,

9. ol R vitdisil{l udiazel 1da qyaid- sisiel »iyaisieid.

¢ WAl dgfl xR dal woFlell s Rl aid d wR Qe 53 QoY saL6usid.

AR Baeud 20R. waael
dl.R0-09-033 OFR Y
oli€s:—

1 S s vl daL AR AU A se ActAen RSl Sl dlols+{l sl vt w2l Andl sl

2. AcuAell AEL dxy suis SR %L Al §lu dl elsl [Ro ol 23 uR wall 256 A
2144 6ls+{l 298122 214l viid 1S wstdl.

3. dd AUls W A stdand] i i wRa B.

¥.  ABls A ueLl dlsLacuAe sl dul sl Bl o el 26l a5,

W AML HAdlAL HA AN S AR A1 dl AL 23EL sels Haoll Avanl 2Uad A AlHL
¥-30 A1 d % 20 1Yl nad FAL SlR¥r e 89 Al

S, ol ucuieslaA Alls A AeUHD S Ua Yol §ld dl fsa msalan udal dvlld
apilag FAl Adladl ARl SRARTANALRE,




q.

- ‘il 2A8SIR - w1l Aar’

AL 20223 AL adl e341 Wt 6% warlA-{l ameofl 2119052 Ag Avial Yl Weell sl D, 2018 -endly
atl 2022-23 AL vildle 2l lRls [Raioll o)l 2115 s1u 52 adl vy A AGUAEL ANY 29 Sl BUHE 21
el Al @wtell wqeiq ¢ dar 2uuell ois-l yudl alls Ar-a Al 20 adA 2uasR 9, 2uvel ds
WLcllt et e AL AR 531 €L D, 2uuell A2 d-{l aioll 20 29l s10AAL ¥ A Y1 s3a B, gl
el 815 20 AL A 1 AASAA 518722 WA AHAIR AL Al 2ug-ls Aol Gan s
Ail 20l 28d B, AL 023-23U AU Rl 31w yR 53 WR welAa B, 211 Ad s 54 R
3L 3UR.eY 53 YR uslAa B, ols+ll 510517 w18l 312900 53 YR uLlAd B, Sls{l 241 worlui iy ud
AMUALL [ A A 601 wilg 1ased u YA nge R WReun 8. 65+l i wordl-l a9 2y ud
umt;t&lhmmge(l St s, ol5+1 oLS i1s AAYA 2L AL, A5+l ALS S AL B ALSS AL 2UNAL A SwL
2151 S04 8.

S s{l sl yeuism:

aielifZa venge:-

A5+l ARl Ratdl At Asil R §311 31 12.30 s+ AR AL 31.953.¢¢ 53 A2 . A5+l A 5180
3l 59¢.93 53+ B, FHL S AL A58 3LUS3.RY 53 O M2d I 0. ASIA ASIEL
{0l sl 20da B, dsq A2 A4 LA, AN qaad a8,

ciSlcil Singeil:-
65wl W2t Rl Aot 3ol A 20R3-23+1 ad-L A2 WFl2 3L 11,33,29,9¢ ¥4 «{l sinaell 12
HoroL 5341 6L 218 s1a3 523 gl etarR sl 21da 8. B4 2ud Ad ol 2udal ddl RN S.

U 3L U 3L
AN o151 q4,32,20,0¢%.24
oug : [21 Ry wu (o) yore sinqell ]
Aovd §3 (AroviL gt wy) R,£3,05,¥5M
AR 4R BR3wS (AR 4 auy) q,¢5,0,5£¢.00
Al R 83 vid (Mean) 3,00,000.00

(s 2.4z aa sy waler el Quidl § »lg €lad)
Y% w16 AR (BAD DEBTRESERVES) 4,5¢,¥,15£.00

anlel §3 (v A1) 14,33,29¢.00
-2 Rofa §3 (IFR) 1,40,00,000.00
sasiaaell [ Ras uu (o) 3o ] ¢,43,%%,0¢0N
21 B wu o) L sinaell sue -5 3,1¢,£3,90%.00
ouls : [21 Ras wu(s) yoosinael ]

. Bedflugsvud 9¢,90,35.00

0% R SsflarSian $3vud 31,£¢,390.00

WY UussIFL VAR §3vid 3¢,R5,0%%.00

W% wWISASR S3v1d 3¢,R5,064.00

3%  sdly=llsivud ¢,45,491.00

307 UGIAEL SR $3vild ©Y,54,11.00

W wddlRssivwad 5,39,59%.00

%2 Wwadadsivid 1¢,13,03.00

§ J5) THE NAWANAGAR CO-OPERATIVE BANK LTD.

RURTCTE A




§ §5)) THE NAWANAGAR CO-OPERATIVE BANK LTD.

3. [Bdlses:-
Slsel o)LS 215 D352 AUAUAA A 2022-23 W2 U % Befls=s vinan-l sarimn s3a 8, d Rasidl 3{aR
AR S,

¥. 3] vahddiel deila: - CRAR:-
sl 2ufsAucadealadl vis CRAR ¥ Aosd s 2ils Sefla-l e YoroL @yt ¢ % €l 1S o,
31/03RO3 LA v 3¥.59 7 8A . F As(lAucardlzuld B.

y. shulyle : ga ayen 31 ccu.¥2 530S
aufd uuell sl arwel 3LcewyR sA3 Yl uelda 8. Auy auld dsdl d-He dulflex
(CASA) 3L w.¢5 £33 edl. % ga dilofle-l ¥9.99 % . 24d §3 Fell uaiidla dos-uvial Asia
aey glal oodl 2wyl sls= A5l SlsHl aruell vl § % 615 Gu [AsaA YsviRL AURABIR]L, ASUAEL i
S A 2USUEL B, 65 Al A3 Hedy AL vl eIRA oAd 520 M2 HlRALRA 524l Add Hacdla 8a
8.

. ol et (aihs aRIRS) A Fls2s shuldle Buz ag ey :
2048l 65 Ri(laR A=A 9 1l 3 Aol ag axy R+ 4153 Jdofle Gy nadui dulofle- uy
5l 14110, N0% A8, 1Y UL V. 2 312 A s{l dlofleni Al-luR Al A Han Sl 3D,

o. Slubileg] dlu sa :
algel AR 31 W00 arvt Y-l el [l JRA S 214 d 2090, Bxlan RaHl siqurR
Fafaud 3sdl 2unani 21d 8, o3 di. 30/oR03 ¥l-it ¢ HRLS Biflan-l 254 Rad Yed véal
D{iposit In;urance & Credit Guarantee Corpotation of India — Mumbai A 3a-=uui
sl 2ula 8.

¢. [Rried : 5@ R0l 3134264 S3As
s+l 5151 5l 2UAUR ARaTIysd R YR 286 B, {ovd o5l woleals YA da Rl
ARl aamdl epemi sl e suyareld 20 AR seA sRavo y HasiRs 2 ssidl w™Ham
AN B, dsq ald R 3L 3ur.eU s34 ald B, And A5 2s -l Rad D80 2R 643
du-l 2333 A2 A5 e oy F2g R wildld As23l dan d U4l 207 R s adilA 241,
Sl . Lo @RS 3 AR DAL WR s34 B,

¢. Asiel : 54 Asiel 31.99¢.03 5S¢
Rl 65 dat A 12 vitdir{l avidlavid-l virleds - 2uedla 28l 2uuell ds sl ofdoil vour
g 813 wiel [ano1ea 5101 53 8. d Yol dl. 31032023 13 o5l 54 5L 3L51¢.03 533 8. F U4
ARSI AN 3L w537 533 AN 2 A 51l FL5u3 {ULoAl2 el 2iry As1RALIL WS ¥ 5AI S, UL
AstRi-L AQ@d Avdd WA @ Aaaar Aod dsl Y- 3o 42 3L 10.5¢ 53 SAwRA-2
A0 2 fAovd da 3L 23.¢0 s+ S+Azeilw2 s s a Rovd 83 Gof s3a B, F s+l AwRiidly dradl
21 AL AL YRAAL S,

qo. aéageil zildle :
A, e 213 Als (Alasal), 2ngiae gl ad 2023-23 L [Ruell 22423 20402 s2ami »1da 8
2 A Sls+{l 0o A 1300l el @S 2iLdle aol "2 srEH AN B,

Q. MES Adl :
adiiv alats AHAHE WRELS 2, A% Ales Al As~{l uAR A R 1Rs B, e ¥30ud




- - Py
1
% ¥
" P
S
]
|

THE NAWANAGAR CO-OPERATIVE BANK LTD

orot-{l G410t Auil Wil wisai-il 54 d2dl nuia 539 8. ols glL Ales A A4 Yge ol Sgell 12

1’&'61-{1 RAN Al WSHA NEL 52N UA B, F A £l ¥ile 1% Y wsanizudlea 8.
ng el @ ALSSL VLALLM A IR AR A3l 2328 HouSd BUR SMS gIRL s 218

- Electronicfund transfer —RTGS, NEFT dat NACH y[asL

- ATM cum Debit Card (RuPay) : 31 a1 »idsld &5 gl d=t A1e A @ 3 RuPay ATM cum
Debit Card »1Mai3il 2Ud 8, % HURAMAL @AM ddIH ATM 42 4=t 9. BuRid RuPay Debit Card
gL M, W21d WY, g5l Fal AAR Skl Gul WlS+2 2iLg Ad (POS) giL wlEl 53 s 8. vivell
olseiL AL 5l 6121 36{l2 5184 GuloL qefl 641 B,

- E-Commerce : - 21ug{l 815+l RuPay Debit Card ¥l videR 2ed -] A5z, 1edlda Rl
A4z 24 Y2la~(l wldl, sleani W2 531 93 8 dal vilals ua wlgl 531 a2 8. slami 2laisd«
Wl Y a8l 204 8.

- Missed call 3aal: - sls+1 1854 dsnimed 5214 HouSa iR gRL '90 $¢0 90 ¢o0" +6R
BuR {122 Sle sl SMS glRL Widirl vilcizily A= Radl a3 8.

- olsell dmim Aruiii AR L ofla o Wi sl YA Guasa 8.

- Olsell din AU GIR1AMAAAR Ml Wl 5L AL Al eiRall Y[Aa1 Guasy suqai21da 9.

- Os dH ARl WYl Srsua [ M2 L NEFT glRL Ui =2 s3 uaidl 2Ud 8.

- ds gL AL HoudSa osToL RAaL 1A d W2 Heudd AU A3 AL A1Ad B, F-ul A sl dldi-l
vl §3 2musR, IMPS, NEFT, cuikd (e W2 18 dl-5 s3d gl Jarid 3, [Qwella, 2dlgin
Bra Farydldldl ol A2 s a2 adl AaaGuasy sAda .

w@. G Aqr:
ol agl {12 yaror={l [N Al S5t A sl Bl Yl wsamizudl 84 8.
L 65 o ARSI AL Wl i o 1A Wy A afld sida 8. Fl A gL mndl 16loL
el A wanrt 3o{l uai Aol A yore @y A% 1aana €1 dal BRuslHi dai- d-
vl 1y AR Al o as na d Ad 6s Add Al 2udl 84 B, g il 1y aeudlzi
31.39.¥0 @il 2u yoR(ld Haa 8.

2 a8 o 280 e 13 65 suRL warszl oflast ol Bru Ao 3 aieuels siaun
2di Rl 54 saaui20d B. 2l dsn A3 ¥ deudlla wauid qdi 3. ¢ amdl A
A28 gL QL aRAN Ysaami 20dd 8. 21 sifad] sl cald sl adeiatl 10 Raaui
yWlsdleamizua 8,

3. ArAls YrauqL et 34 Flan@al 510 w2 A LAg Al ads S=al-a du Qe v
sulaud 2151y s31 last Rl A ya Y3l wsarii2ud 8.

¥, Wl 2uS. 28 A0 513 Al 21605 0012 wd{l wan addl As s ds o+l 8.
w4, 3L W2 duLaad-1 (G-Pay) Hlaadd A sl Yl wsaumi»ud 8,
3. JAFIRE
6ls AGUAEL {l Yoisd] 2 AAas Haa AU Ral-] Haieldi 261 Hedd Hee uual R dewR

S1U 8. dl. 31/03/2033 L A Y add AwRAigly adui A [Qod aeueA ARY 1l Yl wsanl
2l edl.

_ ‘il 2A8SIR - w1l Aar’




¥ §3)) THE NAWANAGAR CO-OPERATIVE BANK LTD.

- dollcll eI

AR dus{l Brudl aoio AeuuEe s §31idl Hedn 3. 144,000/~ (213 3l Ye stz yru)
yylei ada doflofll wal- coy «l naleidi At Al >0d 8, idl A1 A 2032-23 Ly voo
AGRAENA 3195 Al A1 Ysda 9,

- igAlcl UG AGIRIEI dIRAEIRA HellTR A6

Sl5wll ASURAE T, MAALA AL AR AL ARALIRA 3L 14,000/~ (203 3laL Ye g1 Yu) {l 4elu Asid
YA 20D B, AL 2033-33 L Arlui 2110efl 65+ ue (81a) AMALA 85 g9l 4@ 31.¢,90,000/-
fl H2ed ALY AsaUNL 20dd B, VA WAL ASUAELA LA B1R il il 2y ddl sis-u
ol wils s1udsel, 2215 autuengladl § sz

w. AHIYS BurellRiq :
6ls Wil 125 FAUSEITL 2UEL 5291 WIS SHUL AR 1A B, AL 219 2R, {l SserS yorer
QLo Agidl 1%l valemiad ea 0l 510 D, 20 23 31 Uew Al us A A
AL 244 2220 UM 2UAA B,

W. oo P - [onsi vial Bl ol eryz2
AR Ase{l 53l el A58 WA[AML €5 2205 U~ (A R AN A1AAL B, ugs sl
A A 35 AlesA B3N 5162 Al 1A Al WAL 5241 835 218 Ald2 AW B, fwed ¢LgLd-L 241
AHRAUL Gs S Ad, did [@Qena, 22 Qe Rybile [Qewdt, 42 [@AsioL dal €35 il
QA8 A3 Al8a2 W2 AU W S,

. MR €2ldl :
o5l warlQ 21 s AALEANL AU S0 DU e 5L o) 215 s1udre] a6l wilg AR oilvedl
M A 3 F2 Sl arin [@As sl Gl 3 ervidl dsi adlaz A R Rvas Feld) e
du-L AL YA gL AAEA S A USSR 2UAA B d Aee Al Bicl:50 Yd5 UGUR WU 89,
ols=lL (s 22 ol Ao Wil Bl a4y s1adl 59 And-ll A120L 8l 2R ez dla R
313522 a3 fls RsuAl wye 51 2004 B, -l A -lla a6 ¢, dsu s o8 dsa Wil
aRfl vid GRus A agierdl A Noy-o1-A%{l 5100 rauseldl yds Ael 53 WAl Ag2 A
Aulen 53 B, ueuHl asiHi uel Gdd waLla Aladl dail sdeea 289 ddl 1A Ayel e .
st wRotell % 2010 Ra Yl Aanenidl 5120530, 2uniR Gelarit xRl 3y [QlAg A=l erqaasl
Freeiidll Al ya-{la 6] 8. wn-lu Breal 2712128l dan Sls 24230 ildl2 sR A Heud
Az Al (Aavavl) - delale dal sl se52-2 20428020 U A 5d 53 5, AHY - AHL W
yaq Aoleal y3 wisaruie Aond 65 »1s Swdlur- viusiae dal {os HLF1 -1 el sUeUR @isd 53¢,
M, sl [R5 Al Aseidll siarsied Ad Ale s, AA2%95), HUR A HARAAL dHIH HRHAL 2
AUAAR AR ALEIAL § vioL o] ¢, A AL dsell Add ¥u avilell G5 F AesR vl S A )
AR S1-20UEA G5 Wl 65 A4 A AHAAR UL QAR 2[00 ¢ wAe 2ld B dn
YRR % 20T 2RI S MR 20 A s A5 ol D, d vlee § A5 adl gdadi Asd 5388
ols{l Rararl sha W2 wiladla xA WRRHal €L 8, 2R 2094 AHAARAL F-idlA 49l a9,
sidan, Gagss 2 anssaall AL AU YA WA D, 24 R 8 3 2L 1L RS0 AR Y
ad AeL AL A Agol 2340

1Yl AT

Eaeud 2R, wigaell
DR ]

‘ol A8SI2 - 21l Adr’




—

. @ i 3) THE NAWANAGAR CO-OPERATIVE BANK LTD.

Independent Auditor's Report

The Members

The Nawanagar Co-Operative Bank Ltd.,
Jamnagar

Report on Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

1. We have audited the accompanying financial statements ofThe Nawanagar Co-Operative Bank Ltd. (‘the

Bank'), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2023, the Profit and Loss Account and the
Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to financial statements including a summary
of significant accounting policies and other explanatoryinformation.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Banking Regulation Act, 1949, The
Gujarat Co-Operative Societies Act. 1961 and the rules made thereunder and the guidelines issued by the
Reserve Bank of India (RBI)in the manner so required for bank and are in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted inIndia and:

a. the Balance Sheet, read with the notes thereon is a full and fair Balance Sheet containing all the
necessary particulars, is properly drawn up so as to exhibit a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Bankas at 31" March, 2023;

b. the Profit and Loss Account, read with the notes thereon shows a true balance of profit; and

c. the Cash Flow Statement gives a true and fair view of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

2. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) issued by the ICAI. Our

responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit
of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Bank in accordance with the
Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements prepared in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards issued by the ICAI,
and provisions of section 29 of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and circulars and guidelines issued by the
Reserve Bank of India ('RBI”), The Gujarat Co-Operative Societies Act, 1961 and the rules made
thereunder from time to time and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence, we have obtained is
sufficientand appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report thereon

4. The Bank's Board of Directors is responsible for the Other Information. The Other Information comprises

of Directors' Report including annexures in Annual Report, but does not include the Financial Statements
and our Auditors' Reportthereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

‘il 2A8SIR - w1l Aar’




THE NAWANAGAR CO-OPERATIVE BANK LTD.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

5. The Bank's Board of Directors is responsible with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial

statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of
the Bank in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
applicable Accounting Standards, and provisions of Section 29 of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949,
provisions of The Gujarat Co-Operative Societies Act, 1961 and the rules made thereunder and circulars
and guidelines issued by the RBIfrom time to time. This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisionsof the Act for safeguarding of the assets of
the Bank and for preventing anddetecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriateaccounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable andprudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internalfinancial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy andcompleteness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation andpresentation of the standalone financial statements that give a true and fair viewand are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud orerror.
In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible forassessing the Bank's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, asapplicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basisof accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Bank or tocease
operations, or has norealisticalternative but to do so.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

6. Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

- Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances.

- Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

+ Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the bank’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to
the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. OQur conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the bank to cease to continue as a going concern.

- Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
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internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore
the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation
precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine
that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so
would reasonably be expected to outweigh the publicinterest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

7. The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have been drawn up inForms A and B respectively of
the Third Schedule to the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 in accordance with Section 29 of the Banking
Regulation Act, 1949 as substituted by clause (zl) of section 56 of the said act.

Subjectto the limitations of the audit indicated in paragraphs 4 to 6 above we report that:

a) We have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best ofour knowledge and
belief, were necessary for the purposes of our audit andhave found them to be satisfactory;

b) The transactions of the Bank, which have come to our notice, have beenwithin the powers of the
Bank; and

c) The returns received from the offices and branches of the Bank have beenfound adequate for the
purposes of our audit.

8. We furtherreport that:

a) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been keptby the Bank so far as it
appears from our examination of those books andproper returns adequate for the purposes of our audit
have been receivedfrom branches.

b) the Balance Sheet, the Profit and Loss Account and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this
report are in agreement with the books of accountand with the returns received from the branches;

¢) Inouropinion, the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss Accountand the Statement of Cash
Flows comply with the applicable accountingstandards, to the extent they are not inconsistent with the
accountingpolicies prescribed by RBI.

The additional certification / reporting requirements as a statutory auditor are reported at Annexure—1
attached tothis report.

For Manubhai & Shah LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI FRN: 106041W/W100136

(CA Hitesh Pomal)

Partner

Place : Jamnagar M. No. 106137
Date : 28.06.2023 UDIN:23106137BGXGZB7715
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THE NAWANAGAR CO-OPERATIVE BANK LTD. Annual Report 2022-2023
Cash Flow Statemenet For the Year Ended on 31st March 2023
Particulars For the year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
A. CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before Approprition 2507 27 784 202460072
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and amortisation expense 7256736 74 52 844
Fund utilization from Reserves (2 6537 287) (2 77 59 596)
OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES 231447233 182153320
Adjustments for:
(Increase)/Decrease in advances 417 60 862 407095 363
Increase/(Decrease) in deposits (17 17 88 337) 43088 877
(Increase)/Decrease in interest receivables (6132902) (5852 243)
(Increase)/Decrease in trade receivables (3477 259) (92 80801)
Increase/(Decrease) in trade payables 3477 259 92 80 801
{Increase)/Decrease in other assets 12 97 86 597 3297 167
Increase/(Decrease) in other liabilities (15 20 07 817) (143 41 006)
Increase/(Decrease) in overdue interest (621918) (102 356)
CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS 72443718 615339123
Direct taxes (paid)/refund received (5 40 62 078) (387 52451)
NET CASH FLOWS GENERATED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 183 81 640 57 65 86 672
B. CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of property, plant and equipment (2908 582) (13 85 804)
Fixed Deposits (Placed)/Matured (Net) (54709 214) 283593222
Investments in shares and securities (19 02 96 250) (52 01 63 400)
NET CASH FLOWS USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (24 79 14 046) (23 79 55 982)
C. CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Issue / (Repayment) in linking shares 47 56 925 (134 89 825)
Payment of Dividend (2 09 72 000) (2 38 89 897)
NET CASH FLOWS USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES (16215 075) (37379722)
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (24 57 47 481) 301250968
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 1118412415 817161448
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR 87 26 64 934 11184 12 415
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes on Accounts attached are
forming part of Financial Statement
For Manubhai & Shah LLP
Chartered Accountants {D. D. Sejpal)
FRN :- 106041W/W100136 Chief Executive Officer
CA Hitesh Pomal (K. R. Madhvani) (D. J. Kanakhara)
Partner Chainman Vice Chairman
Membership No. 106137
Place :- Jamnagar
Dt. 28/06/2023
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2023

31-03-2022 31-03-2023
Rs. | Ps. CAPITAL & LIABILITIES Rs. | Ps. Rs. | Ps.
1.CAPITAL:
{l) Authorized Capital
20,00,00,000.00 80,00,000 Shares of Rs. 25/-each 20,00,00,000.00
(ii} Subscribed Capital
13,36,42,875.00 55,35,992 shares of Rs. 25/- each {Previous Year 13,83,99,800.00
53,45,715 shares of Rs.25/-each) 13,83,99,800.00
(iii} AmountCalled up on 55,35,995 Shares at Rs.25/-
each & Previous Year 53,45,715 shares
less callsunpaid - NIL
each less calls unpaid NIL
of (iii) above held by,
13,36,42,875.00 (a) individual 13,83,99,800.00
(b) Co-operative institutions 0.00
(c) State Government 0.00
2. RESERVE FUND & OTHER RESERVES :
42,81,23,929.11 1. StatutoryReserve 45,51,63,299.73
0.00 2.  Agriculture (Credit Stabilization Fund) 0.00
15,53,09,662.00 3. Building Fund 16,18,19,275.00
3,05,39,134.75| 4. Dividend Equalization Fund 3,31,42,979.75
14,51,50,000.00 5. Special Bad Debt Reserve (BDDR As per IT Act) 16,51,50,000.00
21,55,57,359.68 6. Bad & Doubtful Debt. Reserve 23,13,98,359.68
6,91,21,208.55 7. Investment Depreciation Reserve 6,91,21,208.55
4,78,14,997.00 8. Investment Depreciatoin Reserve (M.M.C.B.) 3,78,14,997.00
1,09,16,16,291.09 || Sub Total {a) 1,15,36,10,119.71
Other Funds And Reserve
25,27,080.45 [ Charity Fund 32,88,680.45
5,14,06,876.90 Il.  Sahakari Prachar Fund 5,45,31,491.90
79,41,053.00 . SilverJub. Fund 75,41,053.00
98,50,977.40 IV. Members' Welfare Fund 89,08,821.40
30,24,002.61 V. Contigencies Fund 38,05,156.61
20,47,30,623.35 VI. Investment Fluctuation Reserve 23,97,30,623.35
1,40,36,520.25 VIl. City DevelopmentFund 1,45,57,289.25
5,99,50,000.00 || VIII. Contingencies provision against Standard Assets 6,99,50,000.00
5,71,94,116.00 IX. Special Reserve Fund 5,87,56,423.00
61,77,504.00 X.  Provisionfor Member Gift 65,63,892.00
28,81,303.10 XI. Staff Welfare fund 31,25,582.10
3,32,000.00 Xll. ProvisionforCOVID-19 0.00
40,00,000.00 XIll. CyberSecurity Fund 1,40,00,000.00
42,40,52,057.06 || Sub Total (b} 48,51,59,013.06
1,51,56,68,348.15 1,63,87,69,132.77
3. Principal / Subsidiary State
0.00 Partnership Fund Account 0.00
For Share Capital of :-
0.00 I. Central Co-Operative Banks 0.00
0.00 Il. Primary Agriculture credit societies 0.00
0.00 lll. Other Societies 0.00
1,64,93,11,223.15 || TOTALC/F. 1,77,71,68,932.77
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THE NAWANAGAR CO-OPERATIVE BANK LTD. Annual Report 2022-2023
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2023
31-03-2022 I | 31-03-2023
Rs. | Ps. | PROPERTY & ASSETS R. [ Ps. [ Rs. [ Ps.
71,78,23,749.17 || 1. CASH & BANK BALANCES 44,78,00,863.42
3,87,06,266.00 || Cash On Hand 5,40,15,101.00
37,66,028.44 || State Bank of India 2,43,31,225.44
5,33,191.79 || Jamnagar District Co-Op. Bank Cur. A/c. 5,33,091.79
15,09,670.06 || Gujarat State Co-Operative Bank Cur. Afc. 15,10,420.06
67,33,08,592.88 || Reserve Bank of India 36,74,11,025.13
90,62,10,440.47 || 2. BALANCES WITH OTHER BANKS 98,51,95,059.35
40,05,88,665.47 1. Current Deposits 42,48,64,070.35
0.00|| 2. SavingDeposits 0.00
50,56,21,775.00|| 3. Fixed Deposits 56,03,30,989.00
0.00]| 3. ATCALL & SHORT NOTICE IN BANKS 0.00
5,44,66,83,027.00|| 4. INVESTMENTS 5,63,69,79,277.00
(1) In Central and State Government securities (at
book value) Face Value Rs. 5,72,00,00,000.00 5,63,24,74,227.00
(Previous Year :-5,52,00,00,000.00)
Market Value Rs.5,60,58,00,000.00
(Previous Year :-5,56,78,19,500.00)
(Il) Other Trustee Securities-NIL
5,050.00|| (Ill) Shares in co-operative institutions other than in 5,050.00
item (5) below
(IV) Other Investment
25,00,000.00 (a) NCFDCL-Share Investment 45,00,000.00
5. INVESTMENT OUT OF THE PRINCIPAL /SUBSIDIARY
0.00 STATE PARTNERSHIP FUNDS: 0.00
0.00|| (1) Central co-operative banks 0.00
0.00| (i) Primaryagricultural credit societies 0.00
0.00| (iii) Other societies 0.00
3,57,12,98,299.10|| 6. ADVANCES 3,52,95,37,437.08
{1} Short-Term loans, cash credits, overdrafts and
2,02,58,36,599.35 bills discounted Of which secured against: 2,01,15,91,597.57
0.00 {a) Government and other approved securities 0.00
(b) Other tangible securities Net of the advances,
2,02,58,36,599.35 amount due from individuals 2,01,15,91,597.57
6,67,51,090.35 Of the advances, amount overdue 23,97,799.69
2,14,10,291.44 Considered bad and doubtful of recovery 3,14,42,093.52
1,10,20,30,378.31|| ({ii) Medium-Term loans 27,35,65,460.39
Of which secured against:
0.00 {a) Governmentand other approved securities 0.00
(b) Other tangible securities Net Of the advances,
1,10,20,30,378.31 amount due from individuals 27,35,65,460.39
58,28,241.05 Of the advances, amount overdue: 36,90,735.57
2,51,41,004.77 Considered bad and doubtful of recovery 10,37,782.24
44,34,31,321.44|| (i) Long-Term loans 1,24,43,80,379.12
Of which secured against:
0.00 (a) Governmentand other approved securities 0.00
(b) Othertangible securities Net Of the advances,
44,34,31,321.44 amount due fromindividuals 1,24,43,80,379.12
14,03,097.56 Of the advances, amount overdue: 0.00
2,70,55,207.20 Considered bad and doubtful of recovery 5,35,34,678.22
10,64,20,15,515.74 || TOTAL C/F. 10,59,95,12,636.85
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2023

S CAPITAL & LIABILITIES T B e
1,64,93,11,223.15 || TOTAL B/F. 1,77,71,68,932.77
9,02,59,75,345.59 || 4. DEPOSITS & OTHER ACCOUNTS : 8,85,41,87,009.18
5,03,61,46,061.00|| 1. Fixed Deposits 4,62,45,69,331.00

A. Individuals Rs. 4,57,97,18,922.00
B. Central Co-Op. Bank Rs.0.00
C. Other Societies Rs.4,48,50,409.00
2,93,96,71,748.76|| 2. Saving Deposits : 3,12,66,94,655.91
A. Individuals Rs.3,12,21,97,248.45
B. Central Co-Op. Bank Rs.0.00
C. Other Societies Rs.44,97,407.46
1,05,01,57,535.83|| 3. Current Deposits : 1,10,29,23,022.27
A. Individuals Rs.1,09,42,48,909.58
B. Central Co-Op. Bank Rs.0.00
C. Other Societies Rs.86,74,112.69
D. Money and Call and Short Notice Rs.0.00
5.BORROWINGS :
0.00|| 1. From Reserve Bank of India 0.00 0.00
National / State / Central Co-Op. Bank
A. Short Term Loan Cash Credit/Overdraft of
Of which Secured against
1. Government and other approved Securities
2. Other Tangible Securities
B. Medium Term Loan
Of which Secured against
1. Government and other approved Securities
2. Other Tangible Securities
C. Long Term Loan
Of which Secured against
1. Government and other approved Securities
2. Other Tangible Securities
Il From the State Bank of India
{a)Short-term loans, cash credits and overdrafts Of
which secured against:
(A) Government and other approved securities
(B) Other tangible securities
{b)Medium-term loans Of which secured against
(A) Government and other approved securities
(B) Other tangible securities
{c) Long-term loans Of which secured against:
(A) Government and other approved securities
(B) Other tangible securities
Il From the State Government
{a)Short-term loans Of which secured against
(A) Government and other approved securities
(B) Other tangible securities
{b)Medium-term loans Of which secured against:
(A) Government and other approved securities
(B) Other tangible securities
{c) Long-term loansOf which secured against:
(A) Government and other approved securities
(B) Other tangible securities
(iv)Loan from other sources (source and security to be
specified)
10,67,52,86,568.74 TOTALC/F. 10,63,13,55,941.95
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2023

31-03-2022 || 31-03-2023
Rs. | Ps. | PROPERTY & ASSETS R. [ Ps. [ Rs. [ Ps.
10,64,20,15,515.74 || TOTALB/F. 10,59,95,12,636.85
8,45,48,742.00|| 7. INTEREST RECEIVABLE: 9,06,81,644.00
0.00 Of which overdue 0.00
0.00 Considered bad and doubtful of recovery 0.00
30,58,148.00|| 8. ILLS RECEIVABLE AS PER CONTRA 26,059.00
0.00 1. A. InwardBills Receivable 0.00
30,58,148.00 B. Outward Bills Receivable 26,069.00
0.00(|9. BRANCHADIJUSTMENT 0.00 0.00
6,75,05,043.93 || 10. PREMISES (Less Depreciation} 6,52,16,140.93 6,52,16,140.93
2,14,98,795.64 || 11. Furniture & Fixtures {Less Depreciation) 1,94,39,545.14 1,94,39,545.14
19,57,82,987.49|| 12. OtherAssets 11,96,13,288.63
13,38,95,971.82 1. Advance Income Tax & TDS Receivable 5,57,06,584.42
4,61,000.00 2. Advanceto Staff and others 18,35,000.00
54,904.00 3. Prepaid Expenses 2,40,275.00
43,54,986.00 4. Bank of Baroda FDR {Court Order)} 0.00
40,53,506.00 5. Stationery and Stamp Stock on Hand 17,42,714.00
35,66,949.17 6. Deposits 30,89,042.53
4,89,34,900.25 7. Interest Receivable (NPA A/cs) 5,52,25,733.00
2,24,865.06 8. Unclaimed Members Gift 4,43,370.20
2,35,905.19 9. Others 13,30,569.48
0.00{ 13. NON-BANKING ASSETSACQUIREDIN 0.00
SATISFACTION OF CLAIMS (stating mode of valuation)
0.00|| 14. PROFIT AND LOSS 0.00
11,01,44,09,232.80|| TOTAL C/F. 10,89,44,89,324.55
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Annual Report 2022-2023

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2023

31-03-2022 31-03-2023
Rs. | Ps. CAPITAL & LIABILITIES Rs. | Ps. Rs. | Ps.
10,67,52,86,568.74 || TOTALB/F. 10,63,13,55,941.95
30,58,148.00|| 6. BILLS FOR COLLECTIONS AS PER CONTRA. 26,069.00
0.00 1. A. Inward Bills For Collection 0.00
30,58,148.00 B. Outward Bills For Collection 26,069.00
0.00(| 7. BRANCHADJUSTMENTS 0.00
12,79,777.14(| 8. OVERDUE INTEREST RESERVE 6,57,859.14
0.00||9. INTEREST PAYABLE 0.00
22,91,74,667.30|| 10. OTHER LIABILITIES : 14,92,21,670.21
2,73,55,608.26 1. Bills Payable 2,32,36,552.53
20,27,461.00 2. Unclaimed Dividend 24,55,991.00
0.00 3. Suspense 0.00
14,62,76,846.73 4. Sundries 6,78,60,023.48
43,54,986.00 5. Provision for Misappropriation of Cash 0.00
4,89,34,900.25 6. Overdue Interest Reserve (NPA} 5,52,25,733.00
2,24,865.06 7. Unclaimed Member Gift 4,43,370.20
11.PROFIT&LOSSA/C.
Profit as per last balance-sheet
Profit last Year Rs.10,56,10,071.62
Less: Appropriation Rs.10,56,10,071.62
10,56,10,071.62 || Add Profit forthe brought from the P&L 11,32,27,784.25
12. Contingent Liabilities :
{1) Gurantee Issue:-* 0.00 0.00
Last Year Rs. 1,00,000.00
Current Year Rs. NIL
{2) Unclaimed DepositRs. 2,56,98,625.71 2,56,98,625.71
*Bank Gurantee issued are fully secured against fixed
depositof the bank
11,01,44,09,232.80 GRAND TOTAL 10,89,44,89,324.55

As per our report of even date attached.

For Manubhai & Shah LLP

Chartered Accountants
FRN :- 106041W/W100136

CA Hitesh Pomal
Partner

Membership No. 106137

Place :- Jamnagar
Dt. 28/06/2023

‘il 2A8SIR - w1l Aar’




i wf

THE NAWANAGAR CO-OPERATIVE BANK LTD.

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2023
31-03-2022 I | 31-03-2023
Rs. | Ps. | PROPERTY & ASSETS Rs. | Ps. [ Rs. | Ps.
11,01,44,09,232.80|| TOTALB/F. 10,89,44,89,324.55
11,01,44,09,232.80 || TOTALC/F. 10,89,44,89,324.55

(D. D. Sejpal) (K. R. Madhvani)
Chief Executive Officer Chairman

Board of Directors

Ramniklal K. Shah Parmanand V. Khattar
Chandulal R. Shah Nathalal V. Mungra
Hiteshbhai G. Parmar Vijaykumar M. Sheth
Kiritbhai P. Mehta Bharatbhai R. Oza
Place :- Jamnagar
Dt. 28/06/2023 Shardaben K. Vinzuda
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(D. J. Kanakhara)

Vice Chairman

Satishchandra M. Kundalia
Subhashchandra K. Shah
Hasmukhbhai I. Hindocha
Pritiben A. Kharecha
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THE NAWANAGAR CO-OPERATIVE BANK LTD.

Annual Report 2022-2023

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH 2023

31-03-2022

Rs. | Ps.

EXPENDITURE

31-03-2023

Rs. | Ps.

41,26,16,808.05
8,66,70,654.00
0.00

1,95,55,187.80
8,85,142.00
7,21,959.33
11,20,400.00
74,52,844.00
25,42,939.59
0.00
2,68,68,438.12
20,24,60,071.62

1,55,00,000.00
4,14,00,000.00
1,00,00,000.00
1,25,00,000.00
50,00,000.00
40,00,000.00
44,50,000.00
40,00,000.00
0.00

10,56,10,071.62

1. Interestondeposits, borrowings, etc.
2. Salariesand allowances and provident fund.

Directors’ and local committee members’ fees and

i

allowances.

Rent, taxes, insurance, lighting, etc.

Law charges.

Postage, telegrams and telephone Charges.

4

5

6

7. Auditor’s fees.
8. Depreciation on and repairs to property.
9

. Stationery, printing and advertisement, etc.

10. Loss from sale of or dealing with non-banking assets.

11. Other expenditure.
12. Balance of profit......

Provisions

Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debt A/c.
Provision for Income Tax

Provision Against Standard Assets
Provision for Productivity Linked Incentive
Provision for Rebate for regular borrower
Provision for Member's Gift

Deferred Tax Provision

Provision for Cyber Security

Provision for Investment Fluctuation Reserve

Net Profit

35,91,92,723.24
8,96,04,431.00
0.00

1,96,10,666.05
5,33,864.00
7,28,152.90
22,83,313.00
72,56,735.50
24,12,520.70
0.00
3,01,11,651.49
25,07,27,784.25

2,00,00,000.00
5,40,00,000.00
1,00,00,000.00
1,40,00,000.00
45,00,000.00
50,00,000.00
0.00
1,00,00,000.00
2,00,00,000.00

11,32,27,784.25

76,08,94,444.51

76,24,61,842.23
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PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH 2023

e INCOME e
71,55,23,644.31| 1. Interestanddiscount. 72,29,47,050.37
2,07,697.70|| 2. Commission, exchange and brokerage. 1,25,065.70
0.00|| 3. Subsidiesanddonations. 0.00
0.00( 4. Incomefromnon-banking assetsand profitfrom 0.00

sale of or dealing with such assets.
4,51,63,102.50|| 5. Otherreceipts. 3,93,89,726.16

76,08,94,444.51

76,24,61,842.23

As per our report of even date attached.

(D. D. Sejpal)
Chief Executive Officer

(K. R. Madhvani)

(D. J. Kanakhara)

For Manubhai & Shah LLP Chairman Vice Chairman
Chartered Accountants

FRN :- 106041W/W100136

CA Hitesh Pomal Board of Directors

Partner Ramniklal K. Shah Parmanand V. Khattar Satishchandra M. Kundalia

Membership No. 106137

Place :- Jamnagar
Dt. 28/06/2023

Chandulal R. Shah
Hiteshbhai G. Parmar
Kiritbhai P. Mehta
Shardaben K. Vinzuda
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Nathalal V. Mungra
Vijaykumar M. Sheth
Bharatbhai R. Oza

Subhashchandra K. Shah
Hasmukhbhai I. Hindocha
Pritiben A. Kharecha
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SCHEDULE FOR BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31-3-2023

Other Liability (10)

Bills Payable 10(1)

31-03-2022 31-03-2023
Cartos Rs. | Ps. Rs. | Ps.
Nominal Deposit 95,96,108.26 42,41,952.53
Productivity Linked Incentive 1,25,00,000.00 1,40,00,000.00
Rebate Payable to Punctual Borrower 50,00,000.00 45,00,000.00
Expenses Payable 2,59,500.00 4,54,600.00
Total 2,73,55,608.26 2,32,36,552.53
Unclaimed Dividend 10(2)
31-03-2022 31-03-2023
Particulars R. |  Ps. Rs. |  Ps.
Dividend 2018 - 19 7,10,933.00 0.00
Dividend 2020 - 21 13,16,528.00 12,38,761.00
Dividend 2021 - 22 0.00 12,17,230.00
Total 20,27,461.00 24,55,991.00
Sundry 10(4)
31-03-2022 31-03-2023
Fartioen Rs. | Ps. Rs. |  Ps.
Differed Tax Provision 55,80,000.00 55,80,000.00
Provision for Income Tax 2019-20 6,00,00,000.00 0.00
Provision for Income Tax 2020-21 3,15,00,000.00 0.00
Provision for Income Tax 2021-22 4,14,00,000,00 0.00
Provision for Income Tax 2022-23 0.00 5,40,00,000.00
Entry fee reserve 27.00 25.00
T.D.S. Payable 31,14,122.25 25,69,963.00
T.D.5. Payable - on Cash Withdrwal 3,13,312.00 8,85,740.00
Share Application Money 21,025.00 28,108.00
Clearing Adjustment Account 1,43,435.00 1,43,435.00
ATM Suspense A/c 95,354.24 95,854.24
Interest Receivable on L. C. 9,261.00 6,921.00
PF Payable 12,71,324.00 13,41,032.00
GST Payable 0.00 36.00
S.G.ST. Payable 3,33,183.91 3,55,848.30
C.G.ST. Payahle 3,33,183.19 3,55,848.30
Draft Payable 0.00 3,34,593.50
Bad & Doubtful Debts Written Off 21,62,619.14 21,62,619.14
Total 14,62,76,846.73 6,78,60,023.48
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SCHEDULE FOR BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31-3-2023

Other Assets |
Cash & Bank Balance (1)
Particalas 31-03-2022 31-03-2023
Rs. | Ps. Rs. | Ps.
Cash on hand 3,87,06,266.00 5,40,15,101.00
State Bank of India — Ranjit Road Branch 37,66,028.44 2,43,31,225.44
Jamnagar District Co-Op. Bank Cur. Afc. 5,33,191.79 5,33,091.79
Gujarat State Co-Operative Bank Cur. A/c. 15,09,670.06 15,10,420.06
Reserve Bank of India - Cur. 49,13,15,552.10 28,79,78,933.90
Reserve Bank of India - RTGS 18,19,93,040.78 7,92,12,421.76
Reserve Bank of India - UPI Settelment 0.00 2,19,669.47
Total 71,78,23,749.17 44,78,00,863.42
Balances with other banks 2 (1)
Particulars 31-03-2022 31-03-2023
Rs. | Ps. Rs. | Ps.
Central Bank of India — Jamnagar 25,89,627.75 25,94,727.75
HDFC Bank Ltd. - RTGS 10,85,815.40 0.00
Bank of Baroda 11,18,03,822.67 5,39,07,975.67
Bank of Baroda - FD O/d 4,408.72 2,55,526.72
HDFC Bank Ltd. 4,47,09,805.71 62,98,403.53
Union Bank of India — Main Branch 6,52,974.50 18,04,716.68
IDBI Bank — Cur. A/c. 5,71,22,600.77 5,11,61,400.47
IDBI Bank Inward RTGS A/fc 4,02,62,823.56 19,52,23,034.77
IDBI Bank Outward RTGS A/c 80,22,440.39 22,400.39
IDBI Bank CTS Clearing A/c 8,03,08,870.97 4,50,37,144.74
IDBI Bank ATM Transaction Settelment A/c 53,50,485.75 83,10,320.46

IDBI Bank IMPS Transaction Settelment Afc

4,86,74,989.28

6,02,48,379.17

Total 40,05,88,665.47 42,48,64,070,.35
Balance with other Banks 2 ( 3 ) (Fixed Deposit)
Particulars 31-03-2022 31-03-2023
Rs. | Ps. Rs. | Ps.

Madhavpura Mer. Co-Operative Bank Ltd.

4,78,14,997.00

3,78,14,997.00

Union Bank of India — Main Branch 20,61,88,273.00 11,37,78,755.00
Bank of Baroda 21,31,18,505.00 32,02,37,237.00
State Bank of India 3,85,00,000.00 8,85,00,000.00
Total 50,56,21,775.00 56,03,30,989.00
Investments 4 (1)
31-03-2022 31-03-2023
Particulars Rs. | Ps. Rs. | Ps.
State Government Securities 1,50,10,52,300.00 1,68,93,48,550.00
Central Government Securities 3,94,31,25,677.00 3,94,31,25,677.00
Total 5,44,41,77,977.00 5,63,24,74,227.00
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SCHEDULE FOR BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31-3-2023

Advance Income Tax and TDS Receivable 12( 1)

Particulars 31-03-2022 31-03-2023
Rs. | Ps. Rs. | Ps.
TDS Receivable 2019 -20 1,01,904.65 0.00
TDS Receivable 2020-21 8,12,279.17 0.00
TDS Receivable 2021-22 2,29,868.00 0.00
TDS Receivable 2022-23 0.00 62,078.42
Advance Income Tax (FY. 2019 - 20) 6,12,51,920.00 0.00
Advance Income Tax (FY. 2020 — 21) 3,40,00,000.00 7,72,086.00
Advance Income Tax (FY. 2021 - 22) 3,75,00,000.00 8,72,420.00
Advance Income Tax (FY. 2022 — 23) 0.00 5,40,00,000.00
Total 13,38,95,971.82 5,57,06,584.42
Advance to Staff and Others 12 ( 2)
Particulars 31-03-2022 31-03-2023
Rs. [ Ps. Rs. [ Ps.
Festival Advance 2,66,000.00 2,00,000.00
Computer Advance 1,95,000.00 16,35,000.00
Total 4,61,000.00 18,35,000.00

Stationery and Stamp Stock on Hand 12 (5)

T 31-03-2022 31-03-2023
articuiars Rs. | _ Ps. Rs. |  Ps.
Stationery Stock on Hand 5,37,011.00 5,24,334.00
Special Adhesive Stamp on Hand 35,07,645.00 12,07,580.00
Adhesive Stamp 6,450.00 3,900.00
Locker Stamp 2,400.00 6,900.00
Total 40,53,506.00 17,42,714.00
Deposits 12 (6 )
Pardculars 31-03-2022 31-03-2023
Rs. | Ps. Rs. | Ps.
Telephone Deposit 38,778.00 0.00
Gas Deposit 1,600.00 0.00
GEB Meter Deposit 3,40,225.00 0.00
Branch Building Maintainance Deposit 3,96,200.00 3,96,200.00
Water Connection Deposit 2,150.00 0.00
Bhart Bill (BBPS) Euronet Deposit 4,00,157.71 4,47,406.29
Gujarat Gas Deposit 5,00,000.00 5,00,000.00
PGVCL Bill Collection Deposit 17,00,000.00 17,00,000.00
Unclaim Deposit Receivable (RBI) 1,87,834.46 45,436.24
Total 35,66,949.17 30,89,042.53
Others 12 (7))
Particulars 31-03-2022 31-03-2023
Rs. [ Ps. Rs. [ Ps.
GST Receivable 2,35,905.19 4,95,975.98
Settlement Gurantee Fund (UPI) 0.00 5,00,000.00
Unpaid HDFC Bank Cheques 0.00 3,34,593.50
Total 2,35,905.19 13,30,569.48
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Schedule for Profit & Loss Account for the Year Ended on 31-03-2023

Interest and Discount ( 1)

Particulars 31-03-2022 31-03-2023
Rs. | Ps. Rs. | s
By Interest Income on Advances 30,44,98,273.87 28,81,27,173.26
By Interest Income on Investment 41,10,25,370.44 43,48,19,877.11
Total 71,55,23,644.31 72,29,47,050.37
Other Receipt (5 )
Particulars 31-03-2022 31-03-2023
Rs. | Ps Rs. | Ps.
By Locker Rent 52,22,590.00 42,55,308.00
Miscellaneous Income 27,11,929.97 26,12,024 94
Incidental Charges 23,31,937.57 23,18,293.82
Share Transfer Fees 18,153.00 20,652.00
Inspection Charges 8,04,136.00 5,97,147.00
Dividend income 750.00 750.00
Limit Procession Charges 88,60,735.15 83,70,593.63
Profit on sale of fixed assets 76,19,588.68 82,429.00
Nominal Member Fees 3,375.00 3,175.00
Referal Fees Income 20,63,325.17 13,13,481.38
Commission on sales of special adhesive stamps 4,00,000.00 £65,368.36
Cheque Book Issue Charges 8,66,859.00 8,15,550.00
Excess Provisions of Earlier Years 14,90,303.00 5,71,292.00
PMUIBY — PMSBY Commission Income 81,913.00 22,936.00
Rupay Debit Card Commission 25,24,134.80 20,52,030.35
ATM Card Re-Issue Fees 13,850.00 17,418.00
Profit on Sale of Security 45,000.00 14,42,500.00
Recoveries from Madhvpura Mer. Co-op Bank 1,00,00,000.00 1,00,00,000.00
Gujart Gas Bill Collection Commission 1,01,158.16 1,39,257.68
Outward Bill Commission 211.00 127.00
PGVCL Bill Commission 3,153.00 2,406.00
Reversal of COVID - 2019 0.00 3,32,000.00
Cash Misappropriation Recovery 0.00 43,54,986.00
Total 4,51,63,162.50 3,93,89,726.16
Rent, Tax, Insurance and Lighting ( 4 )
Particulars 31-03-2022 31-03-2023
Rs. | Ps Rs. | Ps.
Insurance Expenses 1,21,06,647.50 1,20,43,151.00
Electricity Expenses 25,36,948.30 29,56,709.05
House Tax and Rent 49,11,592.00 46,10,806.00
Total 1,95,55,187.80 1,96,10,666.05
Law Charges (5 )
s iicniladi 31-03-2022 31-03-2023
Rs. | Ps Rs. | Ps
Legal Advisor and Consultant fees 3,59,400.00 2,19,682.00
Legal Expenses 5,25,742.00 3,14,182.00
Total 8,85,142.00 5,33,864.00
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Schedule for Profit & Loss Account for the Year Ended on 31-03-2023

Depreciation on and repairs to property (8 )

Pardcilars 31-03-2022 31-03-2023
Rs. | Ps. Rs. | Ps.
Depreciation 66,62,131.38 65,03,739.00
Equipment - Maintanance Expenses 7,90,712.62 7,52,996.50
Total 74,52,844.00 72,56,735.50
Stationery, printing and advertisement (9 )
Particulars 31-03-2022 31-03-2023
Rs. | Ps. Rs. | Ps.
Stationery - Printing Expenses 15,14,390.59 17,30,092.70
Advertisement Expenses 10,28,549.00 6,82,428.00
Total 25,42,939.59 24,12,520.70
Others (11)
A —— 31-03-2022 31-03-2023
Rs. | Ps. Rs. | Ps.
Subscription to periodicals and newspapers 2,59,359.00 2,78,504.00
Miscellaneous Expenses 25,89,277.41 27,48,964.74
Building Repairing Expenses 2,71,085.00 2,49,255.00
Travelling Expenses 50,281.00 1,95,622.00
Staff Group Gratuity Premium 43,58,467.00 34,88,396.00
Computer Expenses 10,25,847.00 13,03,124.29
Leased Line Expenses 17,06,094.00 13,29,221.00
SMS Expenses 6,49,181.00 7,33,752.00
Software Expenses 8,16,908.00 17,15,891.00
Loss on sale of Assets 14,692.78 3,58,416.50
Security Purchase Premium 32,12,500.00 3,75,000.00
Income Tax of Earlier Year 0.00 35,10,062.33
Conveyance Expenses 6,09,105.00 6,42,745.00
Electric fittings & furniture fees 68,325.00 25,397.00
Meeting Expenses 59,384.00 1,76,963.00
Security Service Charges 21,80,502.00 21,56,865.00
CKYC Access Fees 10,900.00 0.00
Demate / SGL A/c. Service Charges 10,825.00 9,263.00
Annual General Meeting Expenses 1,77,423.00 2,19,956.00
Advisory Fees Gilts / CIBIL 5,05,440.00 3,45,786.00
Bank Charges 7,20,042.58 1,16,944.74
Professional Tax 22,000.00 22,000.00
Cash Van Pick — up Charges 4,60,000.00 5,16,000.00
Books & Periodicals 9,610.00 11,785.00
House Keeping Expenses 3,33,540.00 2,94,300.00
ATM Cards Management Expenses 17,24,338.00 31,19,096.00
GST Paid 7,40,292.41 21,45,057.79
Rupay Debit Charges 15,90,512.94 16,48,419.10
RTGS Hosting Charges 21,13,418.00 19,49,918.00
Professional Fees paid To Architect 11,000.00 18,000.00
COVID - 19 Expenses (Provision) 1,90,000.00 0.00
Stipend to Apprentice 3,78,088.00 11,947.00
Loss on sale of Security 0.00 3,20,000.00
RBI Penalty 0.00 75,000.00
Total 2,68,68,438.12 3,01,11,651.49
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES ON ACCOUNTS FORMING
PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

A. Background:
The bank is registered under The Gujarat Co-operative Societies Act,1961 wide registration no. SA 1907
dated 17/07/1978. Bank is having Head Office at Jamnagar, 10 {Ten) branches and 1 (One) extension
counter at the year end. During the year One Branch i.e.Gokulnagr Branch, Jamnagar is merged with
Udhyog Nagar Branch Jamnagar. Its area of working is Jamnagar District. Bank is having 8425 shareholders
ason 31.03.2023.

B. Basis of Preparation:
The accompanying financial statements are have been prepared under the histarical cost convention, on

the accrual basis of accounting on going concern basis, unless otherwise stated and conform in all material
aspects which comprises applicable statutory provisions, regulatory norms/guidelines prescribed by the
Reserve Bank of India (RBI) / Banking Regulation Act, 1949 /The Gujarat State Co-operative Act, 1961 and
Accounting Standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl), and the prevalent
accounting practices in the banking industry in India.

C. Use of Estimates:
The preparation of financial statements requires the management to make estimates and assumptions
that are considered in the reported amount of assets and liabilities (including contingent liabilities) as on
the date of the financial statements and the reported income and expenses during the reporting period.
Management believes that the estimates used in the preparation of financial statements are prudent and
reasonable. Actual results could differ from these estimates. The impact of any revision in these estimates
is recognized prospectively from the period of change.

D. Significant Accounting Policies:

1. Revenue recognition:
1.1 Income and expenditure are accounted on accrual basis, except the following, which are accounted
for on cash basis.
1.2 (i) Income from Non-Performing Assets (NPAs), comprising of advances and investments, which is
recognised upon realisation, as per the prudential norms prescribed by the RBI
{ii) Overdue interest on investments and bills discounted
(iii) Expenses pertaining to postage, Local Authorities dues, Utility Bills, Professional Fees, Insurance,
Law Charges, Electricity, Telephone.
{iv)Commission on Guarantees
{v) Locker Rent

2. Investments:
The transactions in all securities are recorded on “Settlement Date”.
2.1 Classification:
Investments are classified into three categories viz. Held to Maturity (HTM), Available for Sale (AFS)
and Held for Trading (HFT) as per RBI Guidelines.
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In respect of securities included in any of the above three categories where interest / principle is in
arrear for more than 80 days, income is not recognised as per prudential norms.
2.2 Basis of classification:

i. Investments that the Bank intends to hold till maturity are classified as “Held to Maturity (HTM)”.

ii. Investments that are held principally for resale within 90 days from the date of the purchase are

classified as “Held for Trading (HFT)".

iii. Investments, which are not classified in the above two categories, are classified as “Available for

Sale (AFS)”.

iv. An investment is classified as HTM, HFT or AFS at the time of its purchase and subsequent shifting

amongst categoriesis done in conformity with regulatory guidelines.

v. Investments are further categorised as:

(a) Government Securities {Central & State)

(b) Otherapproved Securities

(c) Sharesof other Co-Operative Institutions

(d) BondsofPSUs

(e) OtherlInvestments

2.3 Valuation:

i. Indetermining the acquisition cost of an investment

(a) Brokerage/commission received on subscriptionsis reduced from the cost.

(b) Brokerage, Commission, Securities Transaction Tax (STT) etc., paid in connection with
acquisition of investments are expensed upfront and excluded from cost.

(c) Broken period interest paid / received on debt instruments is treated as interest
expense/income and is excluded from cost/sale consideration and is treated as expenditure /
income in Profit & Loss Account.

(d) Cost of investment under AFS and HFT category is determined on FIFO basis (first in first out)
forinvestments.

ii. Transfer of securities from HFT/AFS category to HTM category is carried out at the lower of
acquisition cost/book value/market value on the date of transfer. The depreciation, if any, on such
transfer is fully provided for. However, transfer of securities from HTM category to AFS category is
carried out on acquisition price/book value. After transfer, these securities are immediately re-
valued and resultant depreciation, if any, is provided.

iii. Treasury Bills and Commercial Papers are valued at carrying cost.

iv. Held to Maturity category:
Investments under Held to Maturity category are carried at acquisition cost unless it is more than
the face value, in which case the premium is amortised over the period of remaining maturity on
constant yield basis. Such amortisation of premium is adjusted against income under the head
“Interest on investments”.

v. Available for Sale and Held for Trading categories:
Investments held under AFS and HFT categories are individually re-valued at the market price or
fair value determined as per Regulatory guidelines, and only the net depreciation of each group for
each category viz., (i) Government securities (ii) Other Approved Securities (iii) Shares (iv) Bonds
and Debentures and (v) others is provided for and net appreciation, is ignored. On provision for
depreciation, the book value of the individual security remains unchanged after marking to
market.
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vi.Investments are classified as performing and non-performing, based on the guidelines issued by
the RBI. Investments become non-performing where Interest/instalment (including maturity
proceeds) is due and remains unpaid for more than 90 days.

3. Loans/Advances and Provisions thereon:
3.1Lloans and Advances are classified as performing and non-performing, based on the
guidelines/directives issued by the RBI. Loan Assets become Non-Performing Assets (NPAs) where:

I. Inrespect of term loans, interest and/or instalment of principal remains overdue for a period of more
than 90 days;

ii. In respect of Overdraft or Cash Credit advances, the account remains “out of order”, i.e. if the
outstanding balance exceeds the sanctioned limit/drawing power continuously for 30 days, or if there
are no credits continuously for 90 days as on the date of balance-sheet, or if the credits are not
adequate to cover the interest debited during the same period;

3.2 NPAs are classified into Sub-Standard, Doubtful and Loss Assets, based on the following criteria
stipulated by the RBI:

I. Sub-standard: A loan asset that has remained non-performing for a period less than or equal to 12
months.

ii. Doubtful: Aloan asset that has remained in the sub-standard category for a period of 12 months.

iii. Loss: Aloan asset where loss has been identified but the amount has not been fully written off.

3.3 Provisions are made for NPAs as per the extant guidelines prescribed by the regulatory authorities,
subject to minimum provisions as prescribed below:

Sub-standard Assets: 10%
Doubtful Assets:
-Secured portion: i.Upto One Year after sub standard —20%

ii. One Year to 3 Year from sub standard - 30%
iii. More then 3 years—100%

-Unsecured portion 100%

Loss Assets: 100%

3.4 Additional provisions carried in the accounts over and above requirements under the prudential
norms prescribed by The Reserve Bank of India, which can be considered as earmarked reserves are as
under :

(1) Bad & Doubtful Debt Provision u/s.36(1)(viaa)
(I1) Bad & Doubtful Debt Reserve

3.5 For restructured/rescheduled assets, provisions are made in accordance with the guidelines issued by
the RBI. Under Resolution Framework guidelines released by RBI, additional 10% provision has been
provided in all restructured account.

3.6 Inthe case of loan accounts classified as NPAs, an account may be reclassified as a performing asset if it
conforms to the guidelines prescribed by the regulators.

3.7 Amounts recovered against debts written off in earlier years are recognised as revenue in the year of
recovery.

3.8 In addition to the specific provision on NPAs, general provisions are also made for standard assets as
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per extant RBI Guidelines and are not considered for arriving at the Net NPAs.

3.9 Appropriation of recoveries in NPAs are made in order of priority as under:
a. Charges, Costs, Commission etc.
b. Interest
c. Principal

3.10 In case of suit filed accounts, recovery is appropriated principle, Charges and then unrealised
interest.

3.11 The overdue interest in respect of advance is provided separately under Overdue Interest Reserve as
perthedirectiveissued by the Reserve Bank of India.

Property, Plantand Equipment:

4.1 Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE) are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation/ amortisation.

4.2 Cost includes cost of purchase and all expenditure such as site preparation, installation costs and
professional fees incurred on the asset before it is put to use. Subsequent expenditure(s) incurred on
the assets put to use are capitalised only when itincreases the future benefits from such assets or their
functioning capability.

4.3 PPE (including land where the cost of land is not segregated) are depreciated on written down value
method at the following rates.

Sr. No. Particulars Rate of Depriciation
1 Premises 5% @ WDV

2 Furniture & Fixtures 10% @ WDV

3 Equipment/Machinery & Vehicles 15%@WDV

4.4 Computers and software are depreciated on Straight Line Method @ 33.33% as directed by the
Reserve bank of India.

4.5 In respect of assets acquired during the year, depreciation is charged for the entire year if the asset is
purchased and retained for 180 days or more. Otherwise it is charged at 50% of the normal rate of
depreciation. No depreciation is charged on PPE sold during the year.

4.6 Fixed assets which have been fully depreciated but are stillin use, are carried in the books at Rs. 1/-.

Impairment of Assets:

Fixed Assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances warrant that the
carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable. Recoverability of assets to be held and used is
measured by a comparison of the carrying amount of an asset to future Net Discounted Cash Flows
expected to be generated by the asset. If such assets are considered to be impaired, the impairment to be
recognised is measured by the amount by which the carrying amount of the asset exceeds the fair value of
the asset. However, at the year end, there is no indication regarding impairment of any of bank's assets.
Hence, no provision forimpairment loss is made.

Employee Benefits:
6.1 Short Term Employee Benefits:
The undiscounted amounts of short-term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange for
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services rendered by employees is recognized during the period when the employee renders services.
6.2 Long Term Employee Benefits:
i. Defined Contribution Plans:
a. The bank has Defined Contribution Plan for post-employment benefits, charged to Profit & Loss

Accountin the form of—

e “Provident Fund / Employees Pension Fund” administered by the Regional Provident Fund
Commissioner

ii. Defined Benefit Plans:

a. Funded Plan : The Bank has Defined Benefit Plan for post-employment benefits in the form of
gratuity for all eligible employees administered through trust, funded with Life Insurance
Corporation of India.

Liability for the above is provided based on actuarial valuation, as at Balance Sheet date.

c. The cost of providing defined benefits is determined using the projected unit credit method.
Actuarial gains or losses are immediately recognised in the Profit & Loss Account and are not
deferred.

iii.Other Long Term Employee benefits:

a. Alleligible employees of the Bank are eligible for compensated absences, silver jubilee award,
leave travel concession, retirement award. The costs of such long term employee benefits are
internally funded by the Bank.

7. Segment Reporting:
The bank recognizes its business segment as Treasury Operations, Corporate/ Wholesale Banking, Retail
Banking and Other Banking Business operations segment as reporting segment in accordance with the RBI
guidelines and in compliance with the Accounting Standard 17 “Segment Reporting” issued by Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India.
Further bank is operating in Jamnagar District of Gujarat State only and hence reporting on Geographic
Segmentation is not applicable.

8. Related PartyDisclosureasperAS18:
In compliance with AS 18 issued by ICAl and also as per RBI Guidelines, details pertaining to Related Party
transactions are disclosed as under.

Loans Granted to Key Managerial Personnel and their relatives.

as on 31/03/2023 (Rs. in thousands
Amount Amount
Sr. No. Key Management Personnel Sanctioned Outstanding

1. Board of Director

{Against FD/LIC Policy) A0 AaE0

9. Taxesonincome:
Income tax expense is the aggregate amount of current tax and deferred tax expense incurred by the Bank.
The current tax expense and deferred tax expense are determined in accordance with the provisions of the
Income Tax Act, 1961 and as per Accounting Standard 22 — “Accounting for Taxes on Income” respectively.
Deferred Tax adjustments comprises of changes in the deferred tax assets or liabilities during the year.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized by considering the impact of timing differences between
taxable income and accounting income for the current year and carry forward losses.
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Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or
substantively enacted at the balance sheet date. The impact of changes in deferred tax assets and
liabilities is recognized in the profit and loss account. Deferred tax assets/liabilities are recognized and re-
assessed at each reporting date, based upon management's judgment as to whether their realization is
considered as reasonably certain.

Deferred Tax Assets are recognized on carry forward of unabsorbed depreciation and tax losses only if
there is virtual certainty supported by convincing evidence that such deferred tax assets can be realized
against future profits.

While making provisions for Income Tax on current years Income in the Profit and Loss Account, Deferred
Tax asset is calculated at Rs. 65,892/- so as to reduce the deferred tax liability aggregating to Rs.
55,14,017/-. Bank has made provision of Rs. 55,80,000/-. Management of the bank has decided not to
recognise DTA of Rs. 65892 not being material amount. Therefore no provision for DTA is made during the
current yearand last year DTLofRs. 55,80,000 has been carried forward.

10. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:

10.1 In conformity with AS 29, “Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets”, issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the Bank recognises provisions only when it has a present
obligation as a result of a past event, and would result in a probable outflow of resources embodying
economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation, and when a reliable estimate of the amount
of the obligation can be made.

10.2 No provisionis recognised for:
10.2.1any possible obligation that arises from past events and the existence of which will be

confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events
not wholly within the control of the Bank; or
10.2.2 any present obligation that arises from past events but is not recognised because:
10.2.2.1 It is not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation; or
10.2.2.2 Areliable estimate of the amount of obligation cannot be made.

10.2.3 Such obligations are recorded as Contingent Liabilities. These are assessed at regular intervals and
only that part of the obligation for which an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits is
probable, is provided for, except in the extremely rare circumstances where no reliable estimate can
be made.

10.2.4 Contingent Assets are not recognised nor disclosed in the financial statements.
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Notes on Accounts

1. Employees Benefit:
In accordance with the Accounting Standard (AS -15) “Employees Benefits” (Revised 2005), issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the obligation of the bank, on account of Gratuity and Leave

Encashment payable on retirement are made as per actuarial valuation. For actuarial valuation the bank has tie
up with the LICof India. The Position of Fund as on 31/03/2023 isas under.

a. Gratuity: (Amount in Crore)
Particulars 31-03-2023 |31-03-2022
Fair Value of the Plan as at the beginning of the year | 6.32 5.81
Transfer In / {Out) plan assets - -

Interest Credited 0.44 0.42
Expected Actual Return on Plan Assets - -
Actuarial Gain / (Loss)/ Charges (0.04) (0.04)
Contributions as premium to Gratuity Fund 0.33 0.43
Benefit Paid (0.38) (0.30)
Fair value of Plan Assets as at the end of the year 6.67 6.32
Salary Escalation Assumption by actuarial i.e. LIC 5% 5%

e The Payment of Gratuity on Retirement or at the time of resignation shall be calculated as per the
Payment of Gratuity Act, 1872.

¢ [|naddition to above,bank has paid Rs. NIL during the year (Previous Year Rs. 4,68,250/-) as a gratuity to
temporary staff. The same s charged to Profit and Loss account.

b. Leave Encashment: (Amount in Crore)

Particulars 31-03-2023 |31-03-2022
Fair Value of the Plan as at the beginning of the year | 3.63 3.40
Transfer In / {Out) plan assets - -

Interest Credited 0.26 0.24
Expected Actual Return on Plan Assets - -

Actuarial Gain / (Loss)/ Charges (0.02) (0.02)
Contributions 0.00 0.01
Benefit Paid

Fair value of Plan Assets as at the end of the year 3.87 3.63

e Leave Encashment in respect of Privilege Leave and Sick Leave is the maximum accumulated up to 300
days and at the time of retirement or resignation maximum 300 days leave encashment or Balance of
unearned leave which ever lower is paid to the employee.

e Leave Encashment paid during the tenure of service is charged to Profit & loss Account of the Bank.
During the year Rs. 59,09,280/-and the same is charged to the Profit & loss Account.

c. The Bank has adopted the Provident Fund scheme. All eligible employees are entitled to receive benefits
under the Bank's Provident Fund scheme. The Bank contributes monthly at a determined rate (currently
12% of employee's Basic pay +Dearness Allowance). These contributions are remitted to the Office of the
Provident Fund regularly. The Employer's Contribution towards provident fund is charged to Profit & loss
Account.
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2. Segment Reporting:
Business Corporate / Z > Other Banking
Segments g Treasury Wholesale Banking fictall Banking Business 1ok
. : Current | Previous | Current | Previous | Current | Previous | Current Previous Current | Previous
Particulars i
Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year
Revenue 43.48 41.1 19.12 18.79 5.69 10.66 3.95 4.54 76.24 76.09
ﬁ:ﬁl‘ /11230 |1094 |629 527 3.19 2.84 130 o3 2507 | 2025
Unallocated NIL NIL
expenses
Oparating 25.07 20.25
profit il I
Extraordinary |\ \ NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
profit / loss
Net profit [ | I 11l | I ! 11.32 10.56
Other NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
information:
SEEMiE NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
assets
Unallocated NA NA
assets | I
Total assets NA NA
S t
Egmen NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
liabilities
Unallocated
_na_ _o_ca e NA NA
liabilities
Total
NA NA
liabilities

a. Allocation of common cost to the extent the cost which is directly identifiable are allocated to the related
segments, other common costs are allocated on reasonable basis.
b. Unallocated expenses are allocated to different segments on reasonable basis in view of unavailability of
data fromthe system.
3. Disclosure of various information as required by RBI circular no. DOR.ACC.REC.N0.45/21.04.018/2021-22
dated 31.08.2022 is as under:

3.1 RegulatoryCapital
a) Composition of Regulatory Capital

(Amount in X crore)

Sr. A Current Previous
No. Particulars Year Year
i) Paid up share capital and reserves (net of deductions, if any) 79.15 74.99

i} Other Tier 1 capital - -

iii) Tier 1 capital (i +ii) 79.15 74.99

iv) Tier 2 capital 27.83 24.44
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v) Total capital (Tier 1+Tier 2) 106.98 99.43
vi) Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs) 308.56 317.90
vii) | Paid-up share capital and reserves as percentage ofRWAs 25.65% 23.59%
viii) | Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 25.65% 23.59%
ix) Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 9.02% 7.69%

Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) {TotalCapital as a

x) percentage of RWAs) 34.67% 31.28%
Xi) Leverage Ratio NA NA
Percentage of the shareholding of
. a) Government of India
xii) b) State Government (specify name]s NA NA
c) Sponsor Bank®
xiii) Amount of paid-up equity capital raised during the year 0.48 -1.35
A t of ity Tier 1 capital raised during th
iv) mount of non-equity Tier 1 capital raised during the year NIL NIL
) Amount of Tier 2 capital raised during the year, NIL NIL

b)Draw down from Reserves
(Amount in % crore)

Sr. No. Particulars Amount Remarks
1. Charity Fund 0.02 Utilised towards charity as per Board
Approval
2. Investment Depreciation 1.00 Amount received from MMCB and hence
Reserve (MMCB) transferred to Profit & Loss Account.

3.2 Asset Liability Management
a) Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities

{Amount in X crore)

Day 2 8 15 31 Over 2 Over Over Over Over Over Total
1 to to to days | months 3 6 1year 3 5
7 14 30 to andto | months | months | and years | years
days | days | Days 2 3 andup | andup | upto and
months | months to to 3 upto
6 1year | years 5
Months years
Deposits 62.34| 654 | 5.71 | 11.37 | 394.04 | 25.98 67.02 | 111.38 | 201.03 0 0 885.41
Advances 292 | 067 | 1.35 | 8.08 15.8 11.33 40.7 9999 |141.66 | 30.45 0 352.95
Investments 0 0 0 | 13.17 0 51.7 191 31.73 | 29.05 | 100.75 | 391.42 | 619.73
Borrowings NIL NIL | NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Foreign NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Currency
assets
Foreign NIL NIL | NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Currency
liabilities

‘ol A8SI2 - 21l Adr’




THE NAWANAGAR CO-OPERATIVE BANK LTD. Annual Report 2022-2023
3.3Investments
a) Composition of Investment Portfolio
As at 31-03-2023 {Amount In X crore)
Investments in Investments outside India
India
Government Total
Other Subsidiaries i securitles Subsidiaries Total
Govenment| , oroved | Shares| Debentures] and/for | o | ivestments|  [incuding | 2"V | others hv:isr?:em SrS o
Securities Sheuriies and Bonds joint in India tocal joint ina
ventures iiikhonti ventures
Held to Maturity
Gross 182.44 NIL NIL 0.45 NIL MIL 182,89 NIL NIL NIL NIL 182.89
Less: Provision for NIL NIL NIL MIL MIL NIL MNIL NIL NIL MNIL NIL
nonperforming
investments (NP1}
Net 182.44 MIL NIL 0.45 MNIL MNIL 182.89 NIL NIL NIL MNIL 182.89
Available for Sale NIL NIL NIL NIL
Gross 380.80 NIL NIL MIL MIL NIL 380.80 NIL NIL NIL NIL 380.80
Less: Provision for NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
depreciation and NPI
Net 380.80 NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 380.80 NIL NIL NIL NIL 380.80
Held for Trading MNIL MIL MNIL NIL
Gross NIL NIL NIL MIL MIL MIL NIL NIL NIL MNIL NIL
Less: Provision for NIL NIL NIL NIL MIL NIL MNIL NIL NIL MNIL NIL
depreciation and NPI
MNet NIL NIL NIL MIL MIL MIL MNIL MIL NIL MIL NIL
Total Investments NIL NIL NIL NIL MIL MNIL NIL MIL 0.45
Less: Provision for NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL MNIL
nonperforming
investments
Less: Provision for NIL MNIL MNIL MIL MIL MIL MNIL NIL MNIL MIL NIL
depreciation and NPI
MNet 563.24 NIL NIL D.45 MIL NIL 563.69 NIL NIL MIL NIL 563.69
As at M {Amount in ¥ crore)
Investments in Investments outside India
India
Other Subsidiarss Total G::::;:sm ubidirie InueT::'tt:'-lents Ykl
Gmrerr.n.'nem Approved | Shares Rt ties "’!“?’ or Others| investments| (including a!'uf;‘or Dthers|  outside Kyestments)
Securities S and Bonds joint L 7 joint
Securities in India local India
ventures authorities) ventures
Held to Maturity
Gross 182 .44 NIL NIL 0.25 NIL NIL 182.69 MNIL NIL NIL MNIL 182,69
Less: Provision for NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
nonperforming
Iinvestments (NP1}
Net 182.44 MIL NIL 0.25 NIL MNIL 182.69 NIL NIL MIL MIL 182.69
Available for Sale NIL NIL NIL NIL
Gross 361.97 NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 361.97 NIL NIL NIL NIL 361.97
Less: Provision for NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
depreciation and NPI
Net 361.97 MIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 361.97 NIL MIL MNIL NIL 361.97
Held for Trading NIL NIL NIL NIL
Gross NIL NIL MIL MIL MIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL MIL
Less: Provision for NIL NIL NIL NIL MIL NIL NIL MIL NIL NIL NIL
depreciation and NPI
Net NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NiL NIL
Total Investments 544.41 NIL NIL 0.25 NIL NIL 544.66 NIL NIL NIL NIL 544.66
Less: Provision for NIL NIL NIL MIL MIL NIL NIL MIL NIL NIL NIL
nonperforming
investments
Less: Pravision for NIL NIL NIL MIL NIL NIL NIL MIL NIL NIL MIL
depreciation and NPI
Net 544.41 NIL NIL 0.25 NIL NIL 544.66 NIL NIL NIL NIL 544.66
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b) Movement of Provisions for Depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve

{Amount in X crore)

paidil Current Year Previous
articulars Vear
i) Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on
investments
a) Opening balance 11.69 12.69
b) Add: Provisions made during the year 0.00 0.00
c)  Less: Write off / write back of excess provisions during 1.00 1.00
the year
d)  Closing balance 10.69 11.69
ii} Movement of Investment Fluctuation Reserve
a)  Opening balance 20.48 15.45
b)  Add: Amount transferred during the year 3.50 5.03
c)  Less: Drawdown 0.00 0.00
d)  Closing balance 23.98 20.48
iii) Closing balance in IFR as a percentage of closing balance of 6.29% 5.66%
investments in AFS and HFT/Current category

c) Sale and transfers to/from HTM category
There was no sale and transfer to/from HTM category during the year.
d) Non-SLR investment portfolio
/) Non-performing non-SLR investments
{Amount in X crore)

Sr. Particulars Current Year Previous Year
No.

a) Opening balance NIL NIL

b) Additions during the year since 1= April NIL NIL

c) Reductions during the above period NIL NIL

d) Closing balance NIL NIL

e) Total provisions held NIL NIL

ii) Issuer composition of non-SLR investments
{(Amount in X crore)

Extent of ‘Below
Sr, Issuer Amount Extent of Private|  Investment ,E Kteat of, ‘Exte_nt Of,
Unrated Unlisted
No. Placement Grade’ Securities Securities
Securities
(1) (2) {3) (4) (5) (6) (7)

Current| Previous| Current| Previous| Current| Previous| Current| Previous | Current| Previous
year Year year Year year Year year Year year Year

a) |PSUs NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
b) |Fis NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
¢} |Banks NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
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d) |Private NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Corporates
e) |Subsidiaries/ NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Joint Ventures
f) |Others 0.45 0.25 | 0.45 0.25 NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
g) |Provision held NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
towards
depreciation
Total 0.45 0.25 0.45 0.25 NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
€) Repo transactions (in face value terms)
There were no Repo transactions during the year.
3.4 Asset quality
a) Classification of advances and provisions held
{Amount in ¥ crore}
Standard Non-Performing Total
Total
Total Standard | — e ik NPA
Advances
Gross Standard Advances and NPAs
Opening Balance 349.76 5.23 1.87 0.27 7.87 357.13
Add: Additbons during the year 19.11 =
Less: Reductions during the year® 18.37 -
Closing balance 8.61 352.95
| *Reductions in Gross NPAs due to:
[ i} Upgradation 18.37 -
I} Recoveries (excluding recoveries from upgraded accounts) NIL -
iii) Technical/ Prudential Write-offs NIL -
iv) Write-offs other than those under (i) above NIL -
Provisions (excluding Floating Provisions)
Opening balance of provisions held 6.00 36,07 42,07
Add: Fresh provisions made during the year 3.58 4.58
Less: Excess provision reversed/ Write-off loans MIL NIL
Closing balance of provisions held 7.00 39.65 46.65
+  This provision includes the additional provision on bad & doubtful
debts over and above minimum required under IRAC norms.
Net NPAs MNIL
Opening Balance NIL NIL NIL NIL
Add: Fresh additions during the year MIL
Less: Reductions during the year NIL
_Closing Ealam:e NIL NIL NIL NIL
Floating Provisions MNIL
Opening Balance NIL
Add: Additional provisions made during the year NIL
Less: Amount drawn down during the year MNIL
Cosing tmlapcs of et om oy ions s
Technical write-offs and the recoverles made therea
Opening balance of Technical/ Prudential written-offaccounts NIL
Add: Technical/ Prudential write-offs during the year NIL
Less: Recoveries made from previously technical/ prudential written-off MIL
accounts during the year
Closing balance NIL
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Ratios Current Year Previous Year
Gross NPA to Gross Advances 2.44% 2.20%
Net NPA to Net Advances NIL NIL
Provision coverage ratio 541.81% 535.25%
(46.65/8.61)*100 | (42.07/7.86)*100
b)  Sector-wise Advances and Gross NPAs
- (Amounts in % crore)
Current Year Previous Year
Percentage of Percentage of
l:: Sector* Outstanding Gross NPAs to Outstanding Gross NPAs to
! Total Gross NPAs Total Total Gross NPAs Total
Advances Advances in that Advances Advances in that
sector sector
i} | Priority Sector
a) | Agriculture and allied activities 3.00 051 17.00% 292 0.15 5.14%
b) Advances to industries sector eligible as prioritysector
lending 20587 5.09 2.47% 142.25 214 1.50%
o | Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
d) | Personal loans 62.88 1.30 2.06% 152.31 415 2.72%
Subtotal (i) 271.75 6.90 2.54% 297.48 6.44 2.16%
ii} | Non-priority Sector
a) | Agriculture and allied activities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) | Industry 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TR = — e e = e
d) | Personal loans 81.20 171 2.11% 59.65 143 2.40%
Sub-total (i) 81.20 171 2.11% 59.65 143 2.40%
Total (I + iI]I 352.95 861 2.49% 357.13 187 2.20%
c) Particulars of resolution pilan and restructuring
i) Details of accounts subjected to restructuring
Micro, Small and 3 <
Agriculture and Corporates Medium :e’::i}ﬁ:c:‘::f Total
allied activities (excluding MSME)} | Enterprises (MSME) € 4
MSME)
Current | Previous | Current | Previous | Current | Previous | Current | Previous | Current | Previous
Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year
Number of
borrowers NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 1 NIL 6 NIL 7
Gross
Standard Amount (%
( NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 0.87 NIL 0.38 NIL 1:25
crore)
Provision
held (X
crore) NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 0.09 NIL 0.04 NIL 0.13
Substandard | Number of NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
borrowers
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Gross NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Amount (%
crore)
Provision NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
held (X
crore)
Numberof | NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
borrowers
Gross NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Doubtful Ao
crore)
Provision NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
held (%
crore)
Numberof |  NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 1 NIL 6 NIL 7
borrowers
Gross
Aot {X NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 0.87 NIL 0.38 NIL 1.25
crore)
Total
Provision
held (2 NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 0.09 | NIL 0.04 NIL 0.13
crore)
d) Disclosure of transfer of loan exposures
During the year under audit, the Bank has not transferred or acquired any loan as outlined
in RBICircular No.: DOR.STR.REC.51/21.04.048/2021-22 dated September 24, 2021.
e} Fraud accounts
Current year Previous year
Number of frauds reported NIL NIL
Amount involved in fraud (X crore) NIL NIL
Amount of provision made for such frauds (X crore) NIL NIL
Amount of Unamortised provision debited from NIL NIL
‘other reserves’ as at the end of the year (X crore)
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f) Disclosure under Resolution Framework for COVID-19-related Stress (Disclosures to be made half
yearly starting September 30, 2021 )

(Amounts in X crore)

Type of Exposure to accounts Of (A), Of (A) of (A) Exposure to
borrower classified as Standard aggregate amoant amount paid accounts classified
consequent to debt that by the as Standard
implementation of slipped into | Written off borrowers consequent to
during the
resolution plan— NPA during h mg during the implementation of
the i half- vear resolution plan —
Position as at the end of NeMyear Poation s at ke
the previous half-year i as
P (a) d end of this half-year
Personal Loans MNIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Corporate NIL NIL NIL NIL MNIL
persons®
Of which MSMEs NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Others MNIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total NIL NIL MNIL NIL NIL

* As defined in section 3(7) of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016

3.5 Exposures

a) Exposure to real estate sector (AGHE T X erore)

Category Current Year Previous Year

i) Directexposure
a) Residential Mortgages— 35.83 39.69

Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential property that is
or will be occupied by the borrower or that is rented. Individual
housing loans eligible for inclusion in priority sector advances
shall be shown separately. Exposure would also include non-fund
based (NFB} limits.

(1) Ofwhich Priority Sector 29.99 34.63

b) Commercial Real Estate—

Lending secured by mortgages on commercial real estate {(office 1.06 33.72
buildings, retail space, multipurpose commercial premises,
multifamily residential buildings, multi tenanted commercial
premises, industrial or warehouse space, hotels, land acquisition,
development and construction, etc.). Exposure would also
include non-fund based (NFB} limits;
¢} Investments in Mortgage-Backed Securities (MBS) and other
securitized exposures— NiL NIL
i.Residential
ii.Commercial Real Estate
ii) Indirect Exposure
Fund based and non-fund-based exposures on National Housing Bank NiL Mk
and Housing Finance Companies.
Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector 36.89 73.41
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b) Exposure to capital market

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

I)  Direct investment in equity shares, convertible bonds, convertible NIL NIL
debentures and units of equity oriented mutual funds the corpus of
which is not exclusively invested in corporate debt;

ii)  Advancesagainst shares / bonds / debentures or other securities or NIL NIL
on clean basis to individuals for investment in shares (including
IPOs / ESOPs), convertible bonds, convertible debentures, and
units of equity oriented mutual funds;

iii) Advances for any other purposes where shares or convertible NIL NIL
bonds or convertible debentures or units of equity oriented mutual
funds are taken as primary security;

iv) Advances for any other purposes to the extent secured by the NIL NIL
collateral security of shares or convertible bonds or convertible
debentures or units of equity oriented mutual funds i.e. where the
primary security other than shares / convertible bonds /
convertible debentures / units of equity oriented mutual funds
doesnot fully coverthe advances;

v}  Secured and unsecured advances to stockbrokers and guarantees NIL NIL
issued on behalf of stockbrokers and market makers;
vi) Loans sanctioned to corporates against the security of shares / NIL NIL

bonds / debentures or other securities or on clean basis for meeting
promoter's contribution to the equity of new companies in
anticipation of raising resources;
vii) Bridge loanstocompanies against expected equity flows /issues; NIL NIL
viii) Underwriting commitments taken up by the banks in respect of
primary issue of shares or convertible bonds or convertible
debentures or units of equity oriented mutual funds;

ix)  Financing to stockbrokers for margin trading; NIL NIL

x)  All exposures to Venture Capital Funds (both registered and NIL NIL
unregistered)

Total exposure to capital market NIL NIL

3.6 Concentration of deposits, advances, exposures and NPAs

a) Concentration of deposits (Amount in X crore)

Pasticialairs Current Year | Previous Year

Total deposits of the twenty largest depositors 35.91 42.32

Percentage of deposits of twenty largest depositorsto total
deposits of the bank 4.05% 4.69%
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b) Concentration of advances

{Amount in X crore)

Paitculars Current Previous Year
Year
Total advances to the twenty largest borrowers 72.33 65.61
Percentage of advances to twenty largest borrowersto total
advances of the bank 20.49% 18.37%

c) Concentration of exposures
{Amount in % crore)

ieul Current Year Previous

Particulars Year
Total exposure to the twenty largest borrowers/cust omers 40.51 57.42
Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest borrovers/ 11.48% 16.26%
customers to the total exposure of the bank on borowers/
customers

d) Concentration of NPAs
{Amount in % crore)
Current Previous Year
Year
Total Exposure to the top twenty NPA accounts 4.90 4.72
Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest NPA &posure to 6.91% 64.08%
total Gross NPAs. s i
3.7 Derivatives

Bank has not entered into any derivative transactions and hence the information is not given as per the
extant circular.

3.8 Transfers to Depositor Education and Awareness fund (DEA Fund)

{Amount in X crore)

Sr. Particulars Current Previous
NG Year Year

i) Opening balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund 2.30 2.23

i) Add: Amounts transferred to DEA Fund during the yea 0.32 0.26
iii) Less: Amounts reimbursed by DEA Fund towards claims 0.05 0.19
iv) Closing balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund 2.57 2.30
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3.9 Disclosure of complaints
a) Summary information on complaints received by the bank from customers and from

the Offices of Ombudsman
Sr. Current | Previous
No Particulars year year
Complaints received by the bank from its customers
1. Number of complaints pending at beginning of the year NIL NIL
2. Number of complaints received during the year NIL NIL
3. Number of complaints disposed during the year NIL NIL
3.1 |Of which, number of complaints rejected by the bank NIL NIL
4, Number of complaints pending at the end of the year NIL NIL
Maintainable complaints received by the bank from Office of Ombudsman
Number of maintainable complaints received by the bank from| NIL NIL
5. "
Office of Ombudsman
Of 5, number of complaints resolved in favour of the bank by | NIL NIL
5 .
Office of Ombudsman
Of 5, number of complaints resolved through NIL NIL
5.2 |conciliation/mediation/advisories issued by Office of
Ombudsman
53 Of 5, number of complaints resolved after passing of Awards NIL NIL
by Office of Ombudsman against the bank
6 Number of Awards unimplemented within the stipulated time | NIL NIL
) (other than those appealed)
Note: Maintainable complaints refer to complaints on the grounds specifically mentioned in
Integrated Ombudsman Scheme, 2021 (Previously Banking Ombudsman Scheme, 2006) and
covered within the ambit of the Scheme.

b) Top five grounds of complaints received by the bank from customers

% increase/ decrease in
Number of Number of themmiecat Numberof | Of 5-numberof
Grounds of complaints,| complaints pending |  complaints i ke complaints complaints
(i.e. complaints at the beginning received received over pending at the pending
relating to) of the year during the year the previous year end of the year | beyond 30 days
1 2 3 4 5 6
Current Year

Ground - 1 NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Ground - 2 NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Ground - 3 NIL NiL NIL NIL NIL
Ground - 4 NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Ground -5 NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Others NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total
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Previous Year
Ground - 1 NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Ground - 2 NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Ground - 3 NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Ground - 4 NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Ground - 5 NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Others NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

3.10 Disclosure of penalties imposed by Reserve Bank of India
No penalties were imposed on the bank by the Reserve Bank of India, during the year under audit.

3.11 Other Disclosures

a) Business ratios
Sr. Particulars Current Year Previous Year
No.
1 Interest Income as a percentage to 6.67% 6.53%
Working Funds
2 Non-interest income as a percentage to 0.36% 0.41%
Working Funds
3 Cost of Deposits 4.15% 4.69%
4 Net Interest Margin 3.81% 3.16%
5 Operating Profit as a percentage to 2.31% 1.84%
Working Funds
6 Return of Assets 6.67% 6.52%
7 Business {Deposits plus advances) per 9.74 9.66
employee ((in X crore)
8 Profit per employee {{in X crore) 0.20 0.16

b) Bancassurance business
The details of fees / brokerage earned in respect of insurance broking, agency and

bancassurance business undertaken by the bank is asunder: (Amount in X crore)
Particular Current Year Previous Year
Insurance referral fees from Exide Life Insurance and 0.13 0.21
Reliance Nippon Life Insurance Co and SBI General
Insurance Co.
¢} Provisions and contingencies (Amount in X crore)
Provision debited to Profit and Loss Account Current Year Previous Year
i} Provisions for NPI 0.00 0.00
ii) Provision towards NPA 2.00 1.55
iii) Provision made towards Income tax 5.40 4.14
iv) Other Provisions and Contingencies (with details)
a. Provision against Standard Assets 1.00 1.00
b. Provision for Productivity Linked Incentive 1.40 1.25
c. Provision for Rebate to Regular Borrower 0.45 0.50
d. Provision for Member Gift 0.50 0.40
e. Provision for Differed Tax 0.00 0.00
f.  Provision for Cyber Security 1.00 0.40
g. Investment Fluctuation Reserve 2.00 0.00
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d) Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium

(Amount in X crore)
::;' Particulars Current Year Previous Year
i) Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium 1.26 1.28
i) | Arrears in payment of DICGC premium NIL NIL

e) Disclosure of facilities granted to directors and their relatives )
(Amount in X crore)

Sr. Particulars FY 2022-23 FY 2021-22
No.

Sanction | Outstanding | Sanction | Outstanding

1 Fund Based (Against LIC Policy 0.43 0.26 0.95 0.32
or Bank’s Own FDR)

2 Non Fund Based NIL NIL NIL NIL

4. Suppliers / service providers covered under Micro, Small, Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2016have
not furnished information regarding filling of necessary memorandum with the appropriate authority.
Therefore, information relating to cases of delays in payments to Micro and Small Enterprises and of interest
payments due to delays in such payments could not be given.

5. Previous Year figures have been regrouped/ rearranged to the extent necessary/ practicable to make them
comparable with those of current year.

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes on Accounts attached
are forming part of Financial Statement.
As per our report of even date attached. (D. D. Sejpal)

Chief Executive Officer
For Manubhai & Shah LLP

Chartered Accountants
FRN :- 106041 W/W100136 (K. R. Madhvani) (D. J. Kanakhara)

Chairman Vice Chairman

CA Hitesh Pomal
Partner
Membership No. 106137

Place :- Jamnagar
Dt. 28/06/2023
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